
EXHIBIT B
LOS ANGELES PUBLIC LIBRARY

BOARD REPORT
December 12, 2024

TO: Board of Library Commissioners

FROM: John F. Szabo, City Librarian

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF MONETARY DONATION FROM THE TRUST OF
CAROL M. OLESON

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Library Commissioners adopt the following resolution:

RESOLVED, That a gift of $25,000 received from the Carol M. Oleson Living
Trust, for the benefit of the Central Library be accepted and deposited in Trust Fund
831, Account 379, and;

FURTHER RESOLVED, That a letter of thanks be sent to the Carol M. Oleson
Living Trust, expressing the grateful appreciation of the Board and staff for the
generous gift.

FINDINGS:

1. The gift of $25,000 is intended for the Central Library.

2. A letter of thanks should be sent to:

Carol M. Oleson Living Trust
c/o SOOFI Law Office
10260 SW Greenburg Road
Portland OR 97223

Prepared by: Monique F. Atkinson, Departmental Chief Accountant

Reviewed by: Madeleine M. Rackley, Business Manager

AN EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY-AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER


